4/19/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] - PRI RIAZ REF: FBJ 1274T (D) EROFIA YOUR REF: SLM 6147K

Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Mon 4/19/2021 8:49 AM

To: SIA LEE LIAN <riaz@justice.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: erofia@singnet.com.sg <erofia@singnet.com.sg>; Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (40 KB)
FBJ 1274T.pdf;

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle FBJ1274T and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Derrick.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

® InDIA
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S1IHNGAPDRE
by Serving the region since 1967
64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: SIA LEE LIAN <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 5:40 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: erofia@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - PRI RIAZ REF: FBJ 1274T (D) EROFIA YOUR REF: SLM 6147K
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADhIMBmMNGJKLTQwYjMINDQONy1hYzASLWE3ZDBKNTIMMWM4YwWAQAOmMO4mi5x0Kdpc8Mup90zH...
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4/19/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

We propose to use LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our mutual surveyor SJE to facilitate this PRI
process.

Kindly let us hear from you urgently.
Thank You.
Best regards,

LeeLian
RIAZ LLC

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail
immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of

corruption.

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or
if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and
also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of
this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.
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